
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Ocean Munds-Dry [Omundsdry@hollandhart.com] 
Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:40 AM 
Bob Grable; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Michael Campbell; jamesbruc@aol.com 
RE: De Novo Application 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

All: February works for Concho as well. Although I suspect that Cases 14613 and 14647 will take at least a day as will 
Cases 14640/14641 so that they may need to be set for different dockets. 

Thanks, 
Ocean -

From: Bob Grable [mailto:bob.qrable@kellyhart.com1 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 9:25 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Ocean Munds-Dry 
Cc: Michael Campbell; iamesbruc@aol.com 
Subject: RE: De Novo Application 

Florene-

Jim Bruce and I are ok for the Feb Docket for both Commission appeals in which Burnett/Hudson are parties. 

Bob 

Robert C. Grable 

KELLY HART & HALLMAN LLP 
201 Main Street, Suite 2500 
Fort Worth, Texas 76102 
(817) 878.3550(phone) 
(817) 878.9280(fax) 
bob.qrable@khh.com www.khh.com 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any documents or other writings sent with it constitute confidential information which is intended only 
for the named recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it. Please reply to the sender at Kelly 
Hart & Hallrnan LLP that you have received the message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the 
contents of this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited. 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.usl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 11:26 AM 
To: Ocean Munds-Dry; Bob Grable 
Cc: Michael Campbell; iamesbruc@aol.com 
Subject: RE: De Novo Application 

I understand your reasons for continuing all of these Burnett-COG cases, but I need to let you know that the 

pit rule case will be heard in January, so the earliest these cases can be heard will be. February. Just let me 

know what you decide. 

l 



Thank you. 

FrdSri: Ocean Munds-Dry [mailto:Omundsdry@hollandhart.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 9:47 AM 
To: Bob Grable; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Cc: Michael Campbell; iamesbruc@aol.com 
Subject: RE: De Novo Application 

Florene and Bob-1 need to talk to Concho but I agree that Dec. 8 will probably not work. 

From: Bob Grable [mailto:bob.qrable@kellyhart.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 9:22 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Cc: Michael Campbell; iamesbruc@aol.com; Ocean Munds-Dry 
Subject: RE: De Novo Application 

Dear Ms. Davidson— 

I will talk to them, but from speaking with Jim Bruce about another Burnett Oil/COG case also set today on the 
Commission docket for 8 Dec, it seems that this date won't work, as I expect the evidence on this case to take up most of 
a day, and there are already 2 other cases ahead of this and the other Burnett/COG case on Dec 8th. I think we would 
prefer to move this to January docket and have it set the same day as the Burnett/COG pooling orders in cases 
14640&14641, as both those cases will involve most of the same witnesses, I expect COG would agree, but ask that Ms. 
Muns-Dry comment on behalf of COG. 

Bob Grable 

Robert C. Grable 

KELLY HART & HALLMAN LLP 
201 Main Street, Suite 2500 
Fort Worth, Texas 76102 
(817) 878.3550(phone) 
(817) 878.9280(fax) 
bob.qrable@khhxom www.khh.com 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any documents or other writings sent with it constitute confidential information which is intended only 
for the named recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it. Please reply to the sender at Kelly 
Hart & Hallman LLP that you have received the message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the 
contents of this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited. 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.usl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 10:10 AM 
To: Bob Grable; Michael Campbell; Ocean Munds-Dry; Earl E. DeBrine; irc@modrall.com 
Subject: De Novo Application 

The De Novo application filed by Burnett Oil Co., Inc. and Hudson Oil Company of Texas in Case Nos. 14613 
and 14647, Order No. R-13382-E, will be scheduled for the Commission hearing to be held on December 8, 
2011. 

Please let me know if this is not a satisfactory date for you and your clients. 
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Thank you. 
>y • 

Florene 
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